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Spotts, Tyler D

From: Spotts, Tyler D
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:17 PM
To: Ahrens, Melissa Ann; Brubaker, Jill R; Fry, Ken; Kukiela, Melissa Marie; Mannebach, Justin 

John; Otiso, Joshua; Pastorek, Jennifer; Rettig, Amy Lynn; Velliquette, Courtney Sue
Cc: Powlesland, Christina Michelle; Mundy, Michelle Renee; Boyd, Jeff
Subject: Post Meeting Agenda Notes 1-13-26 - Nursing and Patient Care CVA

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

Below are the January post-meeting agenda notes. 
  
Committee Updates 

 Committee members are highly encouraged to bring forth agenda items as they are needed. If committee 
members would like to include an item for discussion, please reach out to Tyler at least one week before the 
next meeting to ensure it gets added to the agenda and so Tyler can include pertinent notes for the 
committee. 
 

 As a friendly reminder our meetings start at 3:00pm, please ensure you are there as soon as possible so we 
can use as much of our time eƯectively as possible. Also, all committee members are highly encouraged to 
bring their deputy and/or send them in their absence.  
 

 QTR Review (Oct 2025 – Dec 2025) 

 
 
  
Agenda Items 

 Cushions and Overlays: Nursing CVA Team Recommended Assignment to the Advanced Wound Care 
Subcommittee to review and provide a recommendation as to whether the alternatives from EHOB would 
meet clinical needs or not. Further the committee wants to determine if the Overlay mattresses are even 
necessary due to new stretcher capabilities. Radiology also had a concern about whether the holes in the 
mattress would negatively impact image results from scans being performed.  



2

 
Action Items: 

 Tyler will meet with Advanced Wound Care subcommittee to determine next steps for 
review, both for the EHOB product, as well as whether the mattresses can be phased out 
completely.  

 
 

 Personal Protection Equipment: Nursing CVA Team APPROVED some items, and some are still 
PENDING regarding the conversion to the Commit recommended vendor: O&M.  

 
Gown Isolation Medical Staff Disposable XLarge Thumb Loop Cuff Film In Dispenser Box Blue 

Halyard - APPROVED 
Gown Isolation Medical Staff Disposable XLarge AAMI Level 2 Over The Head Yellow Halyard Basics 

- APPROVED 
Cap Surgical Medical Staff Disposable One Size 4 Ply Tissue Blue Halyard - APPROVED 
Cover Shoe Medical Staff Disposable One Size Adhesive Traction Strip Fluid Repellent Blue X-Tra 

Traction – PENDING ALTERNATIVE PRODUCT RECOMMENDATION FROM VENDOR 
Cover Shoe Medical Staff Disposable XLarge Adhesive Traction Strip Fluid Repellent Blue X-Tra 

Traction - PENDING ALTERNATIVE PRODUCT RECOMMENDATION FROM VENDOR 
Jacket Lab Medical Staff Disposable Large Snap Closure Knit Cuff/Collar With Pocket Universal 

Precaution SMS White – PENDING REVIEW BY LAB 
Jacket Lab Medical Staff Disposable Medium Snap Closure Knit Cuff/Collar With Pocket Universal 

Precaution SMS White – PENDING REVIEW BY LAB 
Jacket Lab Medical Staff Disposable Small Snap Closure Knit Cuff/Collar With Pocket Universal 

Precaution SMS White – PENDING REVIEW BY LAB 
Jacket Lab Medical Staff Disposable XLarge Snap Closure Knit Cuff/Collar With Pocket Universal 

Precaution SMS White – PENDING REVIEW BY LAB 
Coveralls Medical Staff Disposable 2XLarge Knit Cuff Open Leg Fluid/Chemical Exposure Low 

Spunbond White Halyard - PENDING ALTERNATIVE PRODUCT RECOMMENDATION FROM VENDOR 
Cap Bouffant Medical Staff Disposable 24in Spunbond Polypropylene Red - APPROVED 
Cap Bouffant Medical Staff Disposable 24in Spunbond Blue Halyard - APPROVED 
 
Action Items: 

 Tyler will reach out to O&M and request alternative product recommendations for cover 
shoe, as the samples given seemed to have less grip and slid more than the current product 
used 

 Tyler will reach out to O&M and request alternative product recommendations for coveralls, 
to see if they have a larger size and if they have longer options. 

 Josh and Lab are currently reviewing the jackets to ensure that they are suitable for use.  
 

 
 OXIVIR TRIAL UPDATE: CVA Committee APPROVED the below trial parameters: 

Trial Duration: One Month 
Trial Start: Approx. February 2026 
Trial Locations: SICU; MICU; Senior Behavioral Health  
Cost: Vendor will provide one month’s product free of charge and provide free onsite education 
and support. 

 
Action Items: 

 Infection Prevention is compiling equipment list for vendor to review and gain product 
approval use on. 
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 Infection Prevention has provided evaluation criteria for the trial, please review below and 
let Tyler know if you would like to add any criteria or have questions about any of the 
criteria: 

1. Compared to our current purple top wipe, how easy was it to remove 
a single wipe from the container? 

2. How did the moisture level and ability to cover surfaces compare to 
the current product? 

3. Compared to the current product, did this wipe leave more, less, or 
similar residue/streaking? 

4. How much impact does the reduced contact time have on your 
workflow? 

5. Did the surface stay visibly wet for the required contact time? 
6. If you had to choose today, which product would you prefer to use? 

 

 ADVANCED WOUND CARE UPDATE (Multiple SKUs): Advanced Wound Care Subcommittee was formed 
in December 2025. The subcommittee in coordination with Dr. Nazzal’s team are reviewing the Advanced 
Wound Care category. The Subcommittee elected to break down the category into subsections and 
evaluate them in pieces. This is to ensure the team can spend a thorough amount of time evaluating each 
subcategory in order. Currently the team is evaluating foam dressings and vendor presentations are 
scheduled for end of January. Once vendor presentations are complete, the team will provide a 
recommendation as to if a trial is necessary and which vendors are recommended for trialing.  

Action Items: 

 Vendor presentations for foam dressings are scheduled for January 22nd (Vendors included 
are Medline, Smith & Nephew, Molnlycke, Convatec) 

 Post presentation evaluations will be completed by subcommittee, subcommittee will 
determine next steps 

 Tyler will provide updates of subcommittee progress at the February CVA monthly meeting. 
 

 
Thanks, 
 
Tyler Spotts, CPPB 
Program Manager, Value Analysis 
  

Supply Chain Management 
Dowling Hall 
Room 0080E, MS 1221 
3000 Arlington Ave. 
Toledo, OH 43614 
Ph:   419.383.5715 
tyler.spotts@utoledo.edu 
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